David Paris

From: Rich Grady <rich@thebrig.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 6, 2025 11:57 PM

To: David Reiss; Jared Meisler; David Paris; Raul Yrastorza
Subject: Saturday 12/06/2025 LAPD

Hello everyone.

LAPD came to the front door at approximately 10:30pm due to a noise complaint they had received. They
immediately determined that the noise level was below any necessary action. They did not ask me to turn
down the music. | asked them to go over to Electric Ave, behind our building, to experience the absence
of noise. They said that they would do so but would not make a note of it unless we called LAPD
ourselves to dispatch officers to the site requested. They did say that they were going to make a note in
their report that our noise level was not excessive to warrant any action. Please contact me if you need
further information.

Rich Grady



David Paris

From: Raul Yrastorza <raul@thebrig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 11:43 PM
To: Jared Meisler; David Reiss; David Paris
Subject: LAPD call 10:38 pm

Gents

LAPD was called by Amy and Mari regarding a noise complaint. | spoke with the responding officer at
length in the office. He stated that he did not think the noise was loud and mentioned that he has
been here on both weekends and weekdays during live music, which is significantly louder. He is the
same officer who stopped by at 6:30 PM last Saturday.

He acknowledged who made the call and noted that, ultimately, it does not reflect well on her. He also
confirmed that when he parked on Electric, he heard no noise coming from the bar. He also
suggested that someone buy her home.

This conversation was off the record.
We had less than 30 people in the bar and | was playing the New Chill Rock mix.
She is beyond absurd

raul

Raul Yrastorza

General manager of The Brig
1515 Abbot Kinney Blvd, Venice, CA 90291

(310) 399-7537
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